Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Bloomquist, Christie

Sent: Fri, 20 Aug 2021 12:08:20 +0000

To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)

Subject: Update on AstraZeneca COVID Response
Attachments: AZD7442 PROVENT P3 HLR_FINAL 20082021.docx

Dear Dr. Walensky,

| am pleased to let you know that AstraZeneca announced this morning in the attached press release
that the AstraZeneca long-acting antibody combination, AZD7442 has positive high-level results from
the PROVENT Phase Il pre-expaosure prophylaxis trial. The trial showed that AZD7442 achieved a
statistically significant reduction in the incidence of symptomatic COVID-19, the trial’s primary endpoint.

Below is information from the press release, which is attached:

e AZD7442, a combination of two long-acting antibodies (LAAB), reduced the risk of developing
symptomatic COVID-19 by 77% (95% confidence interval (Cl): 46,90) compared to placebo.

s The LAAB was well tolerated and preliminary analyses show adverse events were balanced
between the placebo and AZD7442 groups.

s AZD7442 was optimized using AstraZeneca’s proprietary YTE half-life extension technology,
which could afford up to 12 months of protection from COVID-19. The half-life extension more
than triples the durability of its action compared to conventional antibodies.

e AZD7442 is delivered by intramuscular injection.

* Preliminary “invitro” findings from investigators at Oxford University and Calumbia University
demonstrate that AZD7442 neutralizes recent emergent SARS-CoV viral variants, including the
Delta variant.

* Regulatory submission preparation is underway for potential emergency use authorization or
conditional approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like more information,

Thank you,
Christie

Christie Bloomquist
Vice President, Corporate Affairs, North America

AstraZeneca|North America
801 Pennsylvania Ave, NW; Suite 830

Washington, DC 20004
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Regulatory News Service
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AZD7442 PROVENT Phase lll prophylaxis trial met primary endpoint
in preventing COVID-19

77% reduced risk of developing symptomatic COVID-19
First long-acting antibody combination to prevent COVID-19

Positive high-level results from the PROVENT Phase |l pre-exposure prophylaxis trial showed
AstraZeneca's AZD7442 achieved a statistically significant reduction in the incidence of
symptomatic COVID-19, the trial's primary endpoint.

AZD7442, a combination of two long-acting antibodies (LAAB), reduced the risk of developing
symptomatic COVID-19 by 77% (95% confidence interval (Cl): 46, 90), compared to placebo.
The trial accrued 25 cases of symptomatic COVID-19 at the primary analysis.

There were no cases of severe COVID-19 or COVID-19-related deaths in those treated with
AZDT7442. In the placebo arm, there were three cases of severe COVID-19, which included
two deaths.

AZD7442 is the first antibody combination (non-vaccine) modified to potentially provide long-
lasting protection that has demonstrated prevention of COVID-19 in a clinical trial.

The trial included 5,197 participants in a 2:1 randomisation AZD7442 to placebo. The primary
analysis was based on 5,172 participants who did not have SARS-CoV-2 infection at baseline.
More than 75% of participants had co-morbidities, which include conditions that have been
reported to cause a reduced immune response to vaccination.

The LAAB was well tolerated and preliminary analyses show adverse events were balanced
between the placebo and AZD7442 groups.

Myron J. Levin, MD, Professor of Pediatrics and Medicine, University of Colorado School of
Medicine, US, and principal investigator on the trial, said: “The PROVENT data show that one
dose of AZD7442, delivered in a convenient intramuscular form, can quickly and effectively
prevent symptomatic COVID-19. With these exciting results, AZD7442 could be an important
tool in our arsenal to help people who may need more than a vaccine to return to their normal
lives."

Mene Pangalos, Executive Vice President, BioPharmaceuticals R&D, said: “We need
additional approaches for individuals who are not adequately protected by COVID-19
vaccines. We are very encouraged by these efficacy and safety data in high-risk people,
showing our long-acting antibody combination has the potential to protect from symptomatic
and severe disease, alongside vaccines. We look forward to sharing further data from the
AZD7442 Phase lll clinical trial programme later this year.”

AstraZeneca PLC | 1 Francis Crick Avenue, Cambridge Biomedical Campus, Cambridge CB2 0AA, United Kingdom
+44 (0)20 3749 5000 | astrazeneca.com



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

AZD7442 was optimised using AstraZeneca's proprietary YTE half-life extension technology,
which could afford up to 12 months of protection from COVID-19, and is delivered by
intramuscular injection.

Preliminary ‘in vitro’ findings from investigators at Oxford University and Columbia University
demonstrate that AZD7442 neutralises recent emergent SARS-CoV-2 viral variants, including
the Delta variant.’®

AstraZeneca will prepare regulatory submission of the prophylaxis (PROVENT and STORM
CHASER) data to health authorities for potential emergency use authorisation or conditional
approval of AZD7442. Full results from PROVENT will be submitted for publication in a peer-
reviewed medical journal and presented at a forthcoming medical meeting.

PROVENT

PROVENT is a Phase lll, randomised, double-blind, placebo-controlled, multi-centre trial
assessing the safety and efficacy of a single 300mg dose of AZD7442 compared to placebo
for the prevention of COVID-19. The trial was conducted in 87 sites in the US, UK, Spain,
France and Belgium. 5,197 participants were randomised in a 2:1 ratio to receive a single
intramuscular (IM) dose of either 300mg of AZD7442 (n = 3460) or saline placebo
(n =1,737), administered in two separate, sequential IM injections.

The primary efficacy endpoint was the first case of any SARS-CoV-2 RT-PCR positive
symptomatic illness accurring post dose prior to day 183. Subjects will continue to be followed
for 15 months.

Participants were adults 18 years-old and over who would benefit from prevention with the
LAAB, defined as having increased risk for inadequate response to active immunisation
(predicted poor responders to vaccines or intolerant of vaccine) or having increased risk for
SARS-CoV-2 infection, including those whose locations or circumstances put them at
appreciable risk of exposure to the SARS-CoV-2 virus. Participants at the time of screening
were unvaccinated and had a negative point-of-care SARS-CoV-2 serology test.

Approximately 43% of participants were 60 years and over. In addition, more than 75% had
baseline co-morbidities and other characteristics that are associated with an increased risk for
severe COVID-19 should they become infected, including those with immunosuppressive
disease or taking immunosuppressive medications, diabetes, severe obesity or cardiac
disease, chronic obstructive pulmaonary disease, chronic kidney and chronic liver disease.
Approximately 73% were White/Caucasian, 17% Black/African American, and 3% Asian.
Approximately 15% of participants were Hispanic.

AZD7442

AZD7442 is a combination of two LAABSs - tixagevimab (AZD8895) and cilgavimab (AZD1061)
- derived from B-cells donated by convalescent patients after SARS-CoV-2 virus. Discovered
by Vanderbilt University Medical Center and licensed to AstraZeneca in June 2020, the human
monoclonal antibodies bind to distinct sites on the SARS-CoV-2 spike protein” and were
optimised by AstraZeneca with half-life extension and reduced Fc receptor and complement
C1q binding. The half-life extension more than triples the durability of its action compared to
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conventional antibodies and could afford up to 12 months of protection from COVID-19
following a single administration.®'" The reduced Fc receptor binding aims to minimise the risk
of antibody-dependent enhancement of disease - a phenomenon in which virus-specific
antibodies promote, rather than inhibit, infection and/or disease.'?

AZD7442 is being studied in a comprehensive clinical trial programme for both prevention and
treatment of COVID-19 in over 9,000 participants. Ongoing trials include TACKLE COVID-
19'3, a Phase |l treatment trial in an outpatient setting and collaborator treatment trials in
outpatient and hospitalised settings. AZD7442 is being assessed in both IM and intravenous
administration routes.

AZD7442 is being developed with support from the US Government, including federal funds
from the Department of Health and Human Services; Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response; Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority in
partnership with the Department of Defense; Joint Program Executive Office for Chemical,
Biological, Radiological and Nuclear Defense, under Contract No. W911QY-21-9-0001.

AstraZeneca is working with governments around the world to make AZD7442 accessible to
high-risk populations as another valuable option in the fight to end COVID-19, should it prove
to be effective and well tolerated.

Data published in Nature in July 2020 showed that in preclinical experiments, the LAABs were
able to block the binding of the SARS-CoV-2 virus to host cells and protect against infection
in cell and animal models of disease.'

Under the terms of the licensing agreement with Vanderbilt, AstraZeneca will pay single-digit
royalties on future net sales.

AstraZeneca

AstraZeneca (LSE/STO/Nasdaq: AZN) is a global, science-led biopharmaceutical company
that focuses on the discovery, development, and commercialisation of prescription medicines
in Oncology, Rare Diseases, and BioPharmaceuticals, including Cardiovascular, Renal &
Metabolism, and Respiratory & Immunology. Based in Cambridge, UK, AstraZeneca operates
in over 100 countries and its innovative medicines are used by millions of patients worldwide.
Please visit astrazeneca.com and follow the Company on Twitter @AstraZeneca.

Contacts
For details on how to contact the Investor Relations Team, please click here. For Media
contacts, click here.
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